CITY OF TEMECULA
AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk
DATE: December 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Accept the November 5, 2024 General Municipal Election Declaration of Results
and Conduct Swearing-In Ceremony

PREPARED BY: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council adopt a resolution entitled:
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
TEMECULA RECITING THE FACT OF THE GENERAL
MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 5, 2024,
DECLARING THE RESULTS AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS
AS PROVIDED BY LAW

BACKGROUND: The City of Temecula held its general municipal election on
November 5, 2024 for the purposes of filling one two-year partial term in District 1 and two full-
terms in Districts 2 and 4 City Council member seats. For all purposes, the election was
conducted in accordance with the Elections Code of the State of California. In addition to
reciting facts related to the canvass of returns and certification of results, the attached resolution
formalizes the process of declaring the results of the aforementioned election pursuant to the
Elections Code.

It is therefore recommended that the City Council adopt the above-referenced resolution, direct
the City Clerk to administer the Oath of Office to the newly-elected City Council members and
present the Certificates of Election, recognize outgoing officers and reorganize the City Council
and Community Services District accordingly.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact associated with the acceptance of the
declared election results. The actual cost of the election will be determined upon receipt of the
final invoice from the Riverside County Registrar of the Voters (ROV). Based on an earlier
estimate received from the ROV, an approximate cost was budgeted in the current fiscal year.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution



